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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OQRIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

8+ BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Scotchtown was Patrick Henry's home during
the period of his leadership in shaping the course of events leading to
Revolution and Independence. He lived there from 177l until he was
elected first Governor of Virginia in 1776 and moved to the Governor's
palace at Williamsburg. He continued to maintain his residence at
Scotchtown until 1777 when he sold the plantation to Colonel Miles Carey.
While living at Scotchtown, Patrick Henry attended both the First and
Second Continental Congress, He headed the Hanover Volunteers against
Governor Dunmgre's selzure of the powder and went to St. John's Church
in Richmond to stir the people of Virginia with his unperalleled burst
of eloquence. He bhecame Virginia's first governor; received and aided
George Rogers (Glark. The years during which he lived at Scotchtown
were the greatest and most fruitful in the life of Patrick Henry.

During his lifetime, Patrick ienry lived at eleven different places
in Virginia. Red Hill, Scotchtown, and Hanover Tavern are the only ones
remaining. Red H1ll was Henry's final home 1in the years after his
retirement from public service; the present structure is largely
reconstruction, and later additions.

Hanover Tavern wag operated by Patrick Henry's father-in-law,
John Shelton. Henry lived there during the early years of his marriage
and at the time of the Parson's Cause. The rawmbling two=-story frame
structure has been altered, but still retains some of the original
features. The tavern now houses the Barksdale Theatre.

The house at Scotchtown is original and is of unusual design and
appeal. Scotchtown was dbullt by Colonel Charles Chiswell of Williamsburg
for his country home on a tract which he acquired in 1717. The exact
date of construetion is uncertain. Since the land grant provided that
the property be seated within two years, it is believed that the house
was built about 171i9. Patrick Heary bought Scotchtown in 1771 and
lived there uantil 1777.

Condition of Site: The Scotchtown house, 93 x 35 feet, one of the
largest in the colony, was a frame story-and-a-half structure on a
brick foundation with enormous roof. The roof is of an unusual design--
it is of the early Jerkin-head type. Two massive chimneys pierced the
roof a room's length from the east and west ends of the building. On
the first floor was a wide central hall extending from the front to the
rear porches. On elther side of the hall were four rooms grouped around
the chimneys. The full basement was partitioned into elght rooms and a
wine cellar with exterior entrances on the north and casct sildes. The
attic, reached by a stalrcase from the one room at the northeast corner
was one very large room, unfinished and without partitions.

Tn the rear yards were the outbuildings--a schoolhouse, office,
kitchen, smokehouse, wash house, ash house, blacksmith shop, plentation
warehouse or store, and guesthouses. Half a mile from the mansion on
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DESCRIBE THE PLESENT AMD O GINAL (I known) PRYSICAL APFEARANCE

The Scotchtown house, 93x 35 feet, was one of the largest in the
American colonies. Its story-and-a half frame structure supports
an enormous, early Jerkin~head type roof. It rests on a brick
foundation, cnclosing a full basement of eight rooms and a wine
cellar. Two massive chimneys project from the roof one room's
length from the east and west ends of the building. On the first
floor a wide central hall extends from the front to the Yrear porch;
on either side of the hall are four rooms grouped around one the
chimmeys. The attic is unfinished and without partitions, so that
the excellent restoration work is readily visible there.

Extensive changes were made on Scotchtown following its acquisition by
the Taylor family in 1832. These included the razing of the chimneys
and their replacement by four new ones; movement of interior partitioms
to conform with the new chimneys; and removal of some of the original
. pahogany and walnut panelling and marble mantelpieces during remodel-
ling. In 1958 the house and 26 acres of surrounding land were pur-
chased by the Association for the Preservation of Virginia Antiquitie?
Since then fifteen acres have been added to the site, the house has
been almost completely restored, and several outbuildings have been
reconstructed: the Law Office, Ice House, Caretaker's House, & old

well. A kitchen is in the process of reconstructlon, above recently
discovered 1824 foundations.
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Restoration of the main house was begun under the direct supervision
of the architectural firm of Macomber and Peters, Washington, D.C.
Before entering private practice, Mr. Macomber was architect for
Colonial Williamsburg, Inc. The restoration work at Scotchtown has
employed the techniques and practices which guided the restoration
at Williamsburg. Primary reliance has been on the careful examinatio?
of the structure to determine original architectural details, supplemen-
ted by photographs and descriptions of the building and archeclogical
excavations around the exterior foundations. Restoration on the hous¢
proper was virtually complete by 1962. The work has apparently

been very authentic, both exterior and interior. The additional
chimneys have been removed and the two originals reconstructed. This
has made possible the removal of the 1823 partltions and a return to
the original floor plan.

BOUNDARTES

The 41 acres at Scotchtown owned by the APVA were all part of the
property owned by Patrick Henry during his residence there.

As shown by the red line on the accompanying sketch map A entitled
“Patrick Henry Home, Scotchtown" and dated October 25, 1974, from
a point labelled A on Route 685, about 200 feet southwest from the
side road; proceed about 700 feet northwest to a point B, then north
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The Assoclavion had by 1902 spent aporoximately 875,000 on the
restoration and anticinatcd that a like sum would be needed to complete

T

the restoration program. The Virginia General Assewbly in 1960
an*onﬂlaucd $30,000 for the Scotehtown restoration and an additional
$30,000 in 1962, paysble $15,000 for each of the Tiscal years 1963 and
1964 -~thus assuring funds to continue the project.

& furnishing conwmittes has mads excellent progress.on the task
of securing furniture and furnishings of the period for the sixteen
roous of the residence. A nuuber of donations will undoubtedly be
made, but principal reliance will e on the purchase of selected
pleces. The commitiee 1s waking a special effort to cobtaln authentic
Henry pleces.

A graveled epntrance road and parking area have Leen provided for
public use. The grounds have not yet been landscaped. Some of the old
boxwood wall is still in place, although in a bad condition. Efforts
are being made to revive 1t.

5. The
oute T
through the acreage, from a northwest to a southeast direction.
Approximately 26 of Scotchitown's acres are located east of Route 74O
and north of Route 685; the remaining 15 acres are located west of
Route TLO and north of Route 685.

o

Trom the junction of State Routes 685 and 740, proceed west along
Route 605 for approwximately 637 feet; thence in a northwesterly direction
Tor approximately 973 feet; thence in an easterly direction for
approxicately 468 feet; thence in a northerly directicn Tor approximately
258 feet to Route Th0; thence in a northeasterly direction for
approximately 135 feet; thence in a southeasterly direction for
approximately 1704 feet; thence in an easterly direction for approximately

Pl . L .
635 feet to State Route 685; thence in a westerly direction along Route
685 for approximately 1700 feet o point of beginning.
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Wew Found River was the wmill and sliave quarters.

In the 1820's, the Taylor fanily acquired Scotehtown and shortly
thereafter remodeled the residence. The two sive chimneye were
razed and replaced by four chimneys and 1ntﬁrlor partitions were moved
to conform to the location of the new chimneys. During the remodeling,
some of the original mahogany and walnut paneling and warble mantle-
hleces were torn out and discarded.
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The resldence continued to be maintained in reasonahly good
condition. The original wood-shingle roof was replaced by z wetal
cover din Tthe 1920's. The ocutbuildings and grounds, however, were
neglected and the general appearance of the place began 1o deteriorate.
In the 19307s, the house was turned over Lo fenant occupancy. and began
to suffer from laclk of proper maintensnce. In succeeding years serious
dEqu¢OLaulOn ocecurred.

I 1940 settlement of the estate offered the opportunity to purchase
the house and remaining lands. The local Hanover Cnanz@r of the
Assoclation for the Preservation of Virginia Antiguities began a campaign
to ralse funds to preserve Scotehtown. After protract ed litigation
involving the estate and a long chDcign for funds, the Association
bouzht Scotchitown in June 1958 for $3 37,000, Subseguent land sales
reduced the cost to the Association of the house and 31.6 acres which
they now hold.

Restoration of the residence was begun under the direct supervision
of Mr. Walter M. Macowmber of the architect ral firm of Macomber and
?erers,.ﬂashingtan} D. C. Before entering private practice, Mr. Maconber
was architect for Colonial Williamsburg, Inc. The restoration work =t
Scotchtown has employed the technicues and practices which gulded the
restoration at Williamsburg. Primary reliance has begn on the careful
exanination of the structure To determine original architectural detalls,
supplemented by photographs and descriptions of the builaing and
archeologlcal excavations around the exterior foundations. Re5uafaulon
work on the house proper was virtwually complete by 1962. The work has
been excellent and authentic, both exterior and interior. The additional
chimneys have been removed and the Tormer two have been recomstrucied.
This has made possible the removal of tpe a7"erqt¢oq in partitions and
& return to the orlginal floor plan., Reconstruction of the front porch
remainsg to be done.
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about 250 feet to a point C touching the west curbline of the side
road. From point C proceed about 350 feet northeast to a point D,
then about 600 feet southeast to a point E, then about 700 feet
slightly south of east to a point F touching Ryute 685 on the north
an east curb. From point F proceed west and south aleng the curbline
of Route 685 about 1400 feet to point of the bzginning.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFITANCE

This huge fyame mansion was the home of Patrick Henry from 1771 to 1777,
when he was helping shape the course of events leading to Revolution and
Independence. He left to become Governor of wartime Virginia. The
house, owned by the Hanover County Branch, Assoclation for the Preser-
vation of Virginia Antiquities, is being restored as an historic house
S eumn. :

HISTORY

Scotchtown was purchased in 1717 by Charles Chiswell, who named it thus
in order to attract Scottish workers. The plan failed, and after
several changes in hands, the property was bought by Patrick Henry in
1771, e lived there until his election as Governor and removal to
Williamsburg in 1776. The property is thus assoclated with the most
critical years of Henry's activity.

BIOGRAPHY

Patrick Henry (1736-1799) was born in Hanover County, Va. and educated
at home by his father, John Henry, a surveyor, colonel, and justice of
the Hanover County Court.

As a youth, Henry failed twice in seven years as a storekeeper and
once as a farmer, meantime marrying Sarah Shelton in 1754. 1In 1760 he
was admitted to the bar, and at last met with great success.

In 1763 Henry gained wider recognition through his handling of the

famous Parson's Cause. This suit grew out of the Virginia law, disallow-
ed by the king, that permitted payment of the Anglican clergy in money
instead of tobacco when the crop was poor, Henry was so eloguent in
defending the colonist's position that in 1765 he was seated in the House
of Burgesses. He immediately established himself as a vociferous oppo-
nent of the British Stamp Act, introducing resolutions asserting the
right of the colonies to legislate independently of England. His oratory|
in defense of these proposals included the famous "Caesar-Brutus" speech:
"Caesar had his Brutus, Charles the First his Cromwell, and George the
Third... GCeorge the Third", he continued, as cries of "Treason! Treason!
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filled the room, "way profit by their awample. If this be treason,
make the most of it."

For the next ten yesrs Henry was a leader of the radical opposition

to the British goverument. His purchase of Scotchtown  4p 177

suggests his position was not entirely uapopular. Ne was a member & -~
of the first Virginiu Committee of Correspondence and a delegate to

the Continental Congxess of 1774 and 1775. At the Virginia revolutionary
convention on March 23, 1775, in St. John's Church, Richmond, he
delivered the specch which assured his position as one of the world's
great orators and advocates of human freedom:

“"There is no retreat but in submission aud slavery! Our chains are
forged. their clanking may be heard on the plains of Boston. The

war is inevitable-and let it come! 1 repeat it sir, let it come!!

It is vain, sir, to extenuate the matter. Gentlemen may cry peace, peace,
but there is no peace. The war is actually begun! The next gale

that sweeps from the north will Lring to our ears the clash of resounding
arms! Our brethren are already in the field! Why stand we here idle? What
is 1t that gentlemen wish? What would they have? Is life so dear or peace
50 sweet, as to be purchased at the price of chains and slavery? Forbid
it, Almighty God--1 know not what course others may take; but as for me,
give me liberty or give me death!"

Henry's proposals for arming the Virginia militia were passed; in April
the battles of Lexington and Concord initiated hostilities between
Fngland and her American colonies. In 1776 Henry resigned his command of
the Virginia forces and served on the committee which drafted that
state's first constitution. He was elected governor that same year and
was re-elected in 1777 and 1778, thus serving as long as the new
constitution permitted. As wartime governor Henry gave George Washington
plentiful support in men and supplies; he also authorized the expedition
‘of George Rogers Clark into the Illinois country.

Henry returned to public life in 1780; he had remarried following the
death of his first wife in the interim. He served as a leading member
of the state legislature from 1780 to 1784. He then served two years
as governor before returning Lo the legislature, 1787 to 1790. He
declined to attend the constitutional convention of 1787, and strongly
opposed its adoption in Virginia the following year. This was due to
his fear that the northern states would abandon Mississippl navigation
rights to Spain, and that state and individual rights would be trampled
on. The Bill of Rights, which he helped to pass, reconciled Henry to

the new federal government.
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After 1790 Henry declined a scries of ni.n oveywwrt posts due to family
responsibilities and ill health, In 1742 Yowsoosr, be cons=nfed to run age -

for the state legislature, in order to ooro-s ©owe Vitrinia and Kentucky
resoclutions, which claimed a state vete - ool degislavion.  During

his successful campaign he made his las: -0, & awoving ples for
American unity. He never took his seat; -. ... ¢ he died at Red Hill
near Brookneal, Virginia.
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